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Del Hydraulics

(US Only)

TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager
DATE: November 2, 2016

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Del Hydraulics effective immediately.

Products Available:

e Air Actuators e Air Compressor Kits

e Air Valves e Cranes

e Dump Box Vibrators e Custom Consoles

e Air Valves e Hoist & Pump Shifters
e Dump Controls e PTO Shifters

e Joystick e Crane Stabilizers

Program Advantages:

Program Rebate

Individual Volume Rebate

Group Volume Rebate

Large Variety of Air Controls, Joy Sticks, Dump Box Vibrators, Truck Mounted Cranes

General Information:

DEL Hydraulics manufactures Pneumatic control valves — feathering and non - feathering for PTO and
dump bodies, refuse trucks and snowplow applications air shift cylinders, air compressor kits, hydraulic
hoists, (front mount and underbody type), rear hinge assemblies for dump bodies, Little Tipster
hydraulic pick up bed inserts as well as dump box vibrators.

We distribute truck mounted cranes with high European standards - Ant mini cranes, Maxilift stiff boom
cranes, Cobra service cranes as well as Maxistab outriggers for various applications.

We also distribute Dickey John salt spreader central systems for snowplow applications.

Please visit our web site at http://new.delhydraulics.com.



http://new.delhydraulics.com/

Complete details of the Del Hydraulics Program can be found under “Programs” on
www.powerheavyduty.net.

If you are already buying from Del Hydraulics please notify your Program Manager, Bob
Schmitt, bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.
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